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Dear Goorge,

Some years ago, when you werce asked to locate JFK's brain, I told you I was
certain that it was in the posasession of the archives, which would pretend otherwise,
because it had been given to tho Kemely library, which is par% of the Archives.

I'voe just received the enclosed records, which I think confirm my belief, I
send them because CBS has a very large assasaination £ile in New York, I do not
know under whomn.,

I got those from the &rchivesy which did not provide them ycurs ago in response
to my reyuests of it. They are actually reierrals to the Archivds frow the Justice
Departmont, which only recontly has acted ou referrals to it by ihe Huvy - in
response to ay FOIA request of 1977, of the “avy!

Aftor the letier agreement signed 2/25/65, treve wns a ”ﬁamrendtm of Lrgnfepn
which 1 did get just in time to precluds my filing suit for it. CBS doss have it
because others held a press conference to pretend that thiy had broken i%t loose
and guve copies to OBS and otherse The transfer covered i the Momerendum innludes
the autopsy materials.

I Izgwe ruch move zertinent information, Af UBS is evor intercsted. Yone of it
suprorte the yopular belief that I suspeet had official rarentage, that Bobiy
Hennedy had physical possession of these materials. '

The Richman of the routing alip oa the Bsecond record is Hartin Richeus, then
offhe Justice Department's Ofiice of Legal Youngole

Shortly after the date of this sacouc rceord en additioral letier agreement’
transferred the autopsy £ilm and olothingito GSA. It was Aigad for the JFK estate
by Burks Sarshall,

Best wishes,

Earold Weisbers



